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MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr. Zulma Toro, President
President’s Office

FROM: Dr. David P. Dauwalder, Provost and Vice Presidenmm“&“‘-—
Academic Affairs

DATE: September 6, 2019

SUBJECT:  DEC Memberships for 2019-2020
Attached is a list of Department Evaluation Committee (DEC) members for the 2019-20 academic year.

In accordance with Article 4.11.4 of the BOT/AAUP Contract, the following exceptions will require
Faculty Senate approval:

o  Counselor Education & Family Therapy: Dr. Jill Espelin (Nursing), Dr. Nancy Peer (Nursing)
and Dr. John Foshay (Special Education & Interventions) will serve as members of this
department’s DEC.

e Design: Rachel Siporin (Art) will serve as a member of this department’s DEC.
e Journalism: Dr. Gil Gigliotti (English) will serve as a member of this department’s DEC.

e Social Work: Dr. Evelyn Phillips (Anthropology), Dr. Michael Voight (Physical Education &
Human Performance) will serve as members of this department’s DEC.
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Lynes, Michelle (Academic Affairs)

From: Kostelis, Kimberly (Dean, School of Ed & Pro Studies)

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 8:42 PM

To: Leon, Joanne (Social Work)

Cc: Lynes, Michelle (Academic Affairs); Dauwalder, David P. (Academic Affairs); Baratta,
Catherine (Social Work) .

Subject: Re: Social Work DEC

Hello,

| saw the memo posted to the Faculty Senate agenda for Monday, but could we have a friendly amendment in order to
get this through for the department. Lee is not able to serve the whole year anymore since she has announced her
retirement on January 1st.

Thank you,
Kim

Dr. Kimberly Kostelis

Dean

School of Education and Professional Studies
Central Connecticut State University
Kimberly.Kostelis@ccsu.edu

On Sep 5, 2019, at 5:30 PM, Leon, Joanne (Social Work) <leonj@ccsu.edu> wrote:
Hello,

The following faculty are the members of the hardship DEC committee for Social Wok:

Catherine Baratta, Chair
Evelyn Phillips
Michael Voight

Thank you,
Joanne

Joanne Ledn, Ph.D., LCSW

Chair, Department of Social Work

Associate Professor

Email: Leonj@ccsu.edu

Phone: (860) 832-3146 Fax (860)832-3130

"I have the audacity to believe that peoples everywhere can have three meals a day for their bodies, education and
culture for their minds, and dignity, equality and freedom for their spirits" Martin Luther King Jr. 19
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